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We would love to include your material in a future edition.

	 Promoted as “the Albany-Hud-
son fast line,” travel from Nassau 
to downtown Albany would take 
40 minutes. During the period the 
railway was in operation single car 
trains reached top speeds of 60 mph. 
�e entire distance between Hudson 
and Rensselaer ran on 37.25 miles 
of track and could be traveled in 90 
minutes. 
	 Just before Christmas in 1929 
the last train made its �nal run. In-
herently dangerous to man and ani-
mal alike with live current surging 
through the unprotected third rail, 
the company could not withstand 
the economic pressures of the De-
pression and the popularity of the 
family car. Later reporting indicated 
a conspiracy between fuel oil com-
panies and rubber manufacturers to 
force light rail line out of business. 
	 Much of the original railroad 
right-of-way remains intact and 
serves today as a National Grid 
power line. Recent discussion has 
proposed creating “rail trail” paths 
under the wires. Perhaps this small 
part of  Nassau’s “golden age” can be 
revived and the public once again 
can travel the route of the Albany 
Southern.

Special thanks for the use of pho-
tos and images used in this article 
include: Historical Society of Es-
quatak, Schodack Town Historian, 
Judith Marquette, Russell “Hoppy” 
Decker, and William Thomas. A 
source for additional information 
and images is William Reed Gor-
don’s “Third Rails, Panographs & 
Trolley Poles.” Published in 1973, 
now out of print but available for 
viewing in the Local History Sec-
tion of the Nassau Free Library. 
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Albany Avenue was a center of activity. What 
remains today are some of the freight build-
ings, seen above beyond the station. Pictured 
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Agents Charles Peraske is standing and a 
youthful Robert Phillips seated. In December 
1937 Peter Dockendorf requested permission 
to convert the empty building into a gas station. 
At question were concerns over a “lubritory” in 
village limits. At the time, lubritory was the term 
used to describe the grease pit. Several prior Nas-
sau garages burned to the ground when their lubri-
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Dockendorf added the dormers to create an apart-
ment where he lived. The white house next to the 
station - below, was at the corner of John Street.


